
IMPERIAL REDWATER is shown being converted to R. BRUCE ANGUS at Collingwood in 1954. 
At right is the bow of GEORGIAN BAY.

R. BRUCE ANGUS is upbound on 
the St. M ary’s River in a July 22, 
1975, photo by John H. Bascom.

The date is July 22, 1981, 
as the Editor catches 

R. BRUCE ANGUS on the 
St. M ary’s River in her last 

year o f operation.


